Minutes of a Meeting of the PTO for Wydown Middle School

A meeting of the PTO for Wydown Middle School was held, as scheduled pursuant to due notice, on Monday, October 14th, 2019 at 8:45am at Wydown Middle School.

The following members of the Board were present at the meeting: Allie Rossini, Co-President, Alison Hoette, Co-President, Tanya Hayden, Treasurer and Tanya Vedantham, Co-Secretary.

The following members were also present: Jeffrey Lewis, Emily Zou, Sabrina Robb and Jilanne Barnes.

Jamie Jordan, WMS Principal, Ex Officio Officer, was present.

Alison welcomed members of the PTO and reviewed the agenda for the meeting.

Approval of the Minutes

A motion was made to approve the minutes from the September 16th, 2019 meeting, which was seconded and passed.

Treasurer's Report presented Tanya Hayden

As of October 13, 2019, the Wydown PTO has \$59,816.96 in the bank. Notable financial activity this month:

Revenue:

- Funds for Excellence: Received 18 more donations this month, bringing this year's total to \$8,015 from 102 donations
- Food pantry: Received 11 more donations this month, bringing this year's total to \$1,070
- Received Boeing corporate match for \$200
- 7th Grade Wydown Extra: \$620 from 62 students for bowling on Sept. 27

Expenses:

- 6th grade orientation lunch on August 9: \$1,138.25
- Counseling fund: \$229.89 for birthday treats and new student pizza lunch
- Staff appreciation: \$166.90 for teacher/staff breakfast on August 6
- Wydown Extra:

\$486 to Tropicana Lanes for 7th grade bowling \$131.55 for snacks for 6th and 7th grade bowling

President's Report: Allie Rossini and Alison Hoette

Review:

- FFE personal emails to be sent in November to help remind families to donate/drive up our donations.
- Conferences are this week.
- Holiday Food Baskets: Dr. Sheila Powell-Walker (Social Worker for WMS and CHS) is putting baskets together for 50 families in the district this year. She has asked for twenty \$15 Schnucks gift cards for this project. An email will be sent out with information on how you can help with this.

Upcoming Events:

- A Book Fair will be coming up in the Spring.
- PTO Evereve Event will be November 7th from 6p-8p at the Galleria location. A portion of the sales from that evening will be donated to our PTO.
- Parent's Night Out will be January 10th, 2020 at Kingside Diner. PTO provides the food. Come join the fun!

Principal's Report: Dr. Jamie Jordan

- Conferences are this week. A reminder that the teams have "Team Time" (30 minutes, 3 times a week) where the teachers have time available to meet with parents.
- Givable: This is a national organization that teaches kids to give back. The students have been voting on what 2 organizations to donate to.
- Pep Rally: STUCO will be hosting a Pep Rally on October 31st to promote "Givable" and will also have games for students to participate in.
- School Colors: The students will be voting on whether to keep the current school colors or change them. They are currently looking into blue and orange to match the high school.

The next PTO meeting will be at Wydown on the evening of November 18th at 6p.

Respectfully submitted.